

# TRURO SQUASH & RACKETBALL CLUB

## COMMITTEE MEETING

7:00pm 17/08/2022

### Minutes

1. Apologies for Absence –

Tim Smith, Claire Barnes, Simon Treganowan

2. Approve Agenda + approve last minutes

Approve Minutes from the meeting Tuesday 21st June 2022 - please note all action points arising from the last meeting will be dealt with under the respective reports as follows-

3. Treasurer's Report

The club has received £200 from the community fund. The treasurer also explained our energy bills were now locked in for 3 years and that the clubs accounts were very healthy compared to previous years. The club had around £46,000 in the accounts.

4. Membership Secretary's Report

The secretary stated that numbers were now better than before lockdown and our previous target of 100 FT members was now a possibility. Junior members were also very positive however daytime membership continued to below lockdown levels. A discussion was had on lowering daytime courts however it was decided against this at present.

5. Bar Report

As discussed by the AGM it was agreed that members were able to open up the bar using a key and this was required in busy times when no bar staff were present. Members running the bar was proving

successful when bar staff were not available. The bar would need to be stocked and cleaned after use by whoever was running the bar.

## 6. Premises Report

It was decided that the courts would be sealed by the next committee meeting in preparation for insulation to be put in. Neil will take measurements and assess what needed to be done and ST would ask Martin B to cut the required pieces to be fitted. Insulation will be going in in the new year before court heaters can be put in.

## 7. Any Other Matters Arising

Jared London to organise marketing activities on facebook which the club will be paid for by the club